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From:
Sent:
To:
Gc:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKl(Auto)
Wednesday, 10 January,2018 3:41 PM
'Eliza Ho'
SUR
RE: Market Value - SKA4459Z DOA: 7.1.18

Dear Eliza,

The market value for SKA 445g1is S57K (EST) as at Jan 2018'

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue t,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Eliza Ho [mailto:Eliza-Ho@sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Tuesday,9 January,2Ot8 6:09 PM

Subject: Market Value - SK 44592/ DOA: 7'1'18

Hi,

Pls advise on market value, thank u.



Etiza Ho
Assistant Executive, Ctaims Services
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402

(Motor)

I etiza ho@sg. msiq-asia. com

MSIG
lnsllrer Claims
Team o{ the Year
2016

MS|G tnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | 1" +65 6220

9644 | Ft +65 62256371 | co. Reg. No. 200412212G I msiq.com.sq $ e 6 O

nu"no".or [fi@t! INSURANcE ERoUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-ma j (includlng any attachments) may contaln informat on that rs privrleged or conFidential. The sending of this e-mail to any perso'l

otherthanthe inten,ed rectprent s nol a watver of the privr ege or confrdentral ty that attaches to t. If you are not the lniended recipient,

p ease notify the sender mmediately, delete the einail and do not copy, distribrrie or disclose its contents.



Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Pa*icu lais

O_wner lDTvne, r

, Owner lD:

Vehicle Details

: vehicle No.:

:, Vehicle to be Exported:

Singapore NRIC

L793F

sKA4459Z

No

.Don: -rlihg

CnsKr)

lntended De-registration Date: 09 Jan 2018

I

:

:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

B.M.W.

32OI ATABS D/AB 2WD 2DR GAS/D SR

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year: 20to

Engine No.: 83861750N46B.208D

^/

STta
: Chassis No.:

; Maximum Power Output:

: Open Market Vatue:

Origi nal Registration Date:

, First Registration Datd:
'_a

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details

W8AKD52040E492393

115.0 kW (1sa bhp)

$34,99t.OO

28Feb2OI1

28Feb2Ott

0

$34,99L.OO

lDlrt\ i
-"" "-l

ti,

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

27 Feb2O27

$22,744.OO



COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

l COE RebateAmount:

. Total Rebate Amount:

27 Feb2o2t

B - Car (1601cc & above)

10

$62,000.00

$19,448.00

$42,L92.OO

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Jan2078

OK
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New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yoursetf! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

?o:it irr Ad Advertser l..eqrn \{ays of Seilinu

2009 Mitsubishi Lancer 1.sEX. Onttr 98,600 pA.

Iajeej for Short lerrx Dirve- Weil
lvlilinloiiled. BenkT':nhDrlse LJan

Car,il Pte Lld 'il.jrr\i:

*Back(12)Next,

| ;rcvanced Search b: Submit (

Price Deprffiation Reg Drtte Eng Cap Milsge Veh Type Sl:rt:u:;

Ary Any 2011 Any Arj,i t{}\, Avaitabte

$58,800 $11,990 /yr 2l-Jun-2011 1,995 cc 99,000 km Sports Avaitabte

$57,800 $13,290 lyt 31-Jan-2011 1,995 cc _ Sports

Products Articles

t-ogin Sign up

Forum Tools & Tips

Available

Available

qir.::tED'

Buying a pre-owned Gr, but
Unsure of its Condition?

Gel, STA Car Evatuation

Available

Available

s[stgtr,

' qpyle !y. 
-qe,!ee._o_ry ._ - -,- . : l

23 vehicles

C2r Euying

Clar Ownership

BMW 3 Series 320i Coupe
Sunroof

Car Selling

On The lulove

BMW 3 Series 320i

l_3?9. _

l4ate Model

Search Selection 320

BMW 3 Series 320i Coupe
Sunroof

Deposit $8800,one of The Best Unit In Town, MaFr Part changed With Rffelpt, Superb condition, seing Is Believed, R€d Tax June 2018, Easy InHous Loan/ Ballmn Scheme / Trade In Avaitable.

i:bsid; 10.lari 2013 lids: 2iil I UltW .r2ilr, fitlUj "l:oi, i:it.l!.t. -1.20i, t.J1ffi 0t4tt

BMw 3 seri€s 32oi M-sport $58,800 $11,430 tyt 29-Aptr2011 1,995 cc 123,500 km Luxury AvaitabteSunroof

Fully PML Service And Maintained, M Sport Model, High OMV, Drcp By To View Now.

pt),,krd: 1ij l?}i :i)iS Inqs: /01 I Ul1W .1?ir, titlw 3:t0i, $MW, 120i, Usl'il i:ltqb,

Hlgh/Flqible Loan Available! Lowest Deprtriation In Town! well Maintained By Fussy prryious ownerl EveMhing In originat condition since Day 1Call To View In Our Air Conditioned Showrmm Nowl

GS Automobiles fte Ltd

i)r\lsir i.0 lon 201lt tn(sr 20ti i DNlfi .].?Ci, lilvtyt ,120, ilt1W, i20r, lJsed I lltw

BMw 3 series 320i M-sport $63,800 g12,260 lyt 29-tut-2011 1,99s cc 29,759 km LuxurySunroof

original condition At lfs Best! Bought And_Maintaining By PML. Full servicing Rsords Avaitabte with p!.tl. originat Ft sport package. y*r ofManufacture 2011. Lowest I'titege At 29759Km Only. Hidh COE....

1)o!ti:iiru1)-lilr.2iIS lr!l!) 2011Irlwl?itr,uM\,!lt0i,0Mw,:l2.]i.[rsfiltji,l\.v

Car Afterntall(et

Lifestyle

ffiru

S64,800 914,720 lyt 29-t.tar2011 1,995 cc 60,000 km Luxury Avaitabl€
Best condition In The Market, super Low Mllege, one Fmale owner, looo/o Accident Fre, Agent unit, Regularly serviced, Everything In originalConditjon Since Day 1, Consignment Unit, Trada In And Flq...

Prem Roy Motoring

p$shlr1; ilU lr,r ;t0tS In!ti: 2i)t:L BMW":ll0r, !lI1!V 3i0i. Stlvr', _j2()i, Usdi ijl.lvr'

8MW 3 Series 32Oi Sunroof $631800 g11,560 /yr 2S-Oct-2011 1,995 cc Luxury
High/Flqible Loan Available! very wellraken.care By Previous ownerl upgraded F|-sport stering whel, 18,, M-sport Rims, Front And Rear BumperTo Have A More S[prty Look. Vis To Betievel Gil Our Sal..

GS Automobiles Pte Ltd

rosfql: dlj-lrn 2llti 1.,:lsi 201: tMlv ))i)i, ttlvJ l2iti. liMrlr,:l-10i, LJr€d fNl,w

BMw 3 series 320i sunrmf s58,goo g!2,220 lyr 3o-Mar2o11 1,995 cc 82,000 km Luxury
ch€pest In Town! Agent unit. Buy with A Psce-of Mind. 1oo% Quality Buy! sta And vicom Evaluation welcome. vehicte In showrmm condition ByPrcfessional Gromer. Elegant Black With CrEm Interior, Lo..,

Shuang Hup Credit

i'?,J6rJ: 0ll l.rr irlitr 1i,1,.: i,(ii: :lliw i2l;i ii!:!\r.)2iir, i,1i:!,1, .)l{I, LJrd nHi!

Compare BMW 3 Series 320i Sunroof $s7l800 913,310 /yr 27)an-2011 90,334 km Available



1 Owner, Latest Arrival Luxury Sporty white BMW 320i Among lts Class. Service Regularly Wthout Fait, Accident Free yet Non Smoks Unit. No Repair
Neded We Deliver Our Promis, Suitable For All Ages,...

[i)s&]{) iJ;).Jnil;)ijlrj I,rqrr it.)i: iats1w i2i'rt, $EW j,,t),. [$!.;, -J2i)i. l]s.rl [ji.l!l

BMw 3 Series 320i Convertible $06,800 914,490 lyr 24-Feb-2011 1,99s cc 95,991 km Sports

Original Conditions, Great Choice For Sun Seeking Driving Enthusiasts. Pristine Condition! No Repairs Required. DitigenUy Service, Trade tnlFinancing
Available. call Us For A Viewing Now!

i){)ajt.l i)rj lff):,ir::i tit_f,t )i.)li tl\.t\,i:.',.:i.:,1it{!!.j.?0:.6pvj, l2i). lj.,$t it!t\!

8MW 3 series 320i sunroof $59/800 gL2,zt1 lyt 3t-t4atr20il. 1,995 cc 102,323 km Luxury

Accredited Companyl Agent Unit. Buy With A Pace Of Mind. 1OO% Qualify Buy! High COE 57009, STA Evatuation Wetcoma Low Deprtriation, Low
Interest Rate, High Trade In Welcomel View To Belleve, price N...

Fu Yiap l"lotor Trading

fo!r:'1:0i) ir:r 2i)td L)is) ?dii iilvl!.1 i7i), tifi$t lit0r. itll!V.:].ltl:, Us., L:rIifV

BMW 3 Series 320i M-Sport 963,800 913,050 /yr 27-May-20!t 1,995 cc 111,000 km Luxury
Sunr@f

M-sport version with sunroof, Built-ln GPs And l-Drive. servicings Nlostly Done with pML From Day 1. Fuily stGk condition. stiil In Exceilent
Condition. Perftrt Combination Of Sparkling Silver And Spo...

ili6ti:d: il! l!') 2a:ti l:,qsr )01 I !N1W .i:{!i, bli\1, -120i. ijt1w, "t2()i, UseI 6pjw

BMw 3 series 320i sunroof $d0,800 gL2,o90 lyt 2+Jun-2011 1,995 cc 11s,989 km Luxury

Graded B by $I8
1 Ysr Free Servicing! 120 PolnLs STA Chtrk And Accident Free Report For A P€ce Of Mind! Radiator Just Reptacedt Absotutely No Oit L@kaget High
Trade In And In House Financing Availablel View Today!

l'osol 0.i jrrl 2i)it Ii,,Js: 20ti lilW j)0r, nilf/ lto,, Briii/.:t,)(r,. trsdj FN1!!

BMt l 3 series 32oi sunrmt 962,800 9t2,580 lyt 16-Jun-2011 1,995 cc tls,ooo km Luxury

High sp{ sunr@f with GPs Navigation l-Drive Model. 1 owner only. Lowest Deprsiation In Town. Fuily Maintained By ptll with Rtrord proven.
100% Quality Buy! STA And VICOM Evaluation Wetcome. t"tonthty ...

fb:,FJ: i); jni: ,lillS [iq(,: lOl I ti!:W t2i)j, $14'ti ',101, iji1w, :J?oi. |srrj ijil\:t

BMw 3 Series 320i conv€rtibte $73lgo0 gL4,o7o lyr 12-Aug-2011 1,995 cc 90,133 km Sports

PML Unit! Low l"lil€ge clock with service Rsord From Agent! Black Topless B€uty on cinnamon Brown premium Lsther s€ts. Best colour
Comblnation, Owns's Upgrade! Zero Mishap, Sta Evaluation Welcome,...

TS Wheler Capital fte Ltd

llrskri: ('1 lan 2rliB Ia,'Js: .t0t 1 tFlW l2t)i. Uptlv i2{}. 8NtW, :l?0r, Usdl gNlW

aMw 3 series 320i Convertible $94,000 916,030 /yr 31-oct-2011 1,995 cc

100% Maintenance By PML. Inclusive of 2 Fuily paid servtcing packages By pt"|L. B6t D€t Not ro Be Missedl

pi,sti!r i): .lir ?i)lii 1l(j: ?ijit iiiiiirt:;:itr_ ijfi!V -l2Ur. tjMW, ,t2dr, tJset iji,:W

t03,000 km Sports

BMw 3 Series 32oi Sunrsf ls8,000 gLf,920 lvt 15-Apr2011

Well Nlaintalned Paintwork And L€ther S€ts. No Consignment Will Be Entertained.

i>:r,1\4) ttt'x..'lli,, t10.!: )iltj ijtJ l'tiji.tjni\"1121)i,i;i"l!1.;j)ilj_tjr(!ilft!,r

103,300 km Luxury

BMw 3 se.ies 32oi convertible $76,800 grs)20 lyt 28-Jun-2011 1,99s cc 75,000 km sports
one owner onlyl Low l'lil$ge Donel High ARF of $47k, well Maintained By Prsious owner! B€st condition 320 convertible I; The Market! In HouseFinancing And Trade In Available! Cail Now To Enquire!

Hui Hua Credit Pte Ltd

tr'isaJ:li;fxri:-r:J:r tJ(r,:r )rl]:ijit!:i.1?l;i,itMir;l2o.tjl!1\!,j2il!,tj;i{Ui,.i!,v

BMw 3 series 320i convertibte $74,800 g15,E9o /yr 1o-Jun-2011 r,995 cc - sports
Graaeo B oy $I-S
very well Maintained By Previous owner. sporty white on Beige Interjor. In House Financing Available. up To g5% Loan! ptese call our sales
Advisor For Test Drive/Viewing Nowl

SKL Automobile Pte Lld

i,.rJ.riJ:2ti:)i:, ?:)i., {a1l!: :t(i:: $H\:t j2t)t. tjt,ilij )2ilr, B11!,V,.r2i)!, ta, tj}1!V

BMw 3 series 320i sunrmf $64,888 914,100 /yr 31-Matr2011 1,99s c 27,ooo km Luxury availabte
A Beautiful Black B€st with Black Interior single owner, very Lowest l.4ilBge In The Market. Always parked Unds covered car park. car In Gr@t
Condition. Regutar Servicing And Inspection Done. Body c... If,!!!BEz!']

lolk\j:jiirr-2t)17 t;J.Js:20:lilMlvj2i)t,uFjft.l2{ir,itilw_:}:t{}i,LJsr<jftnf,

irtl$0cry1

AYailable

Available

Available

iI$isst

Availabl€

Available

Available

Available

@?iiifiaii)

Available

@

Availatrle

Available

Cotnpare
BMw 3 Series 320i Convertible g72,g0o grs,200 lyt 13-May-2011 1,995 cc G9,0oo km Sports Availalrle



Prie Negotiable, Tastefully Done Up, Driw A sports convertible That stands out Frcm The Rest No polnt Drtving Around A conver0ble That LooksJust Like Any Normal 4 Door sedan. Reenable Offers Wil...

I-Deal Auto Trading Re Ltd

P6Hl: 20.Dec'2017 lags: 2011 IJMW ]20i, BMW J2Oi. BMW, 320i. Used BMlv

Save this s@rch criteria, to get email alerts whenwer a malch is found

t4ake
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